MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

REPORT DATE: October 19, 2021

MEETING DATE: November 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment

Recommended Action
Make appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Background

The Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) has one vacancy for a partial term until
May 10, 2023. Mr. Rich Pearce was the only applicant to submit an application to
serve on the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Mr. Pearce participated in the October 4, 2021, Meet and Greet with the
Commission as an applicant for an open seat on the Consolidated Retirement
System Board of Trustees (CRS). He was not appointed to CRS Board and has
indicated interest in serving on the ZBA.

Commission appointments to the ZBA will be made as part of the 1:00 p.m. Regular
Meeting agenda.

Staff Recommendation
Make appointment to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Attachments
A. Membership Roster (Available in Town Clerk’s Office)
B. Talent Bank Application (Available in Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item
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